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Basic Detail Report

Yancey's Sugar Bush

Date
c. 1972

Medium
Film

Description
Image is of a sugar house in the snow. This view shows 
the bridge in which horses draw the sleighs or wagons up 
to boiling shed to unload sap from the gathering tubs. 
Also in view are the two smokestacks for the evaporators. 
Yancey's Sugarbush was founded in 1844, and has been a 
family owned operation since that time. The boiling shed 
was rebuilt in 1958 by Joseph and Erwin Yancey (third 
generation owners).

Dimensions
Sight: 1 3/8 × 1 3/8 in. (3.5 × 3.5 cm)


